
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

June 4th, 2025, at 8:00 AM 
Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

This meeting will be conducted IN PERSON at the PAUL J BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER 
7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209 

Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712 
Phone Number: 312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712  

 
 
1.CALL TO ORDER 

a. Call the meeting to order 
• Lisa Van Laanen called the meeting to order at 8:01am 
• Committee members in attendance: Lisa Van Laanen, Rick Kohler, Ken Mathys (Zoom), Kaaren 

Northrop 
• Committee members absent: Don Helm 
• Staff in attendance: Megan Sawyer, Madison Dietzen, Lynn Ohnesorge (Zoom) 
• Zoom attendees: Mike Simon 

 
b. Approval of Agenda 

• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the agenda, Kaaren Northrop seconded, motion 
carried.  
 

c. Approval of the May 7th, 2025, Parks and Public Works Committee Minutes 
• Kaaren Northrop motioned to approve the May 7th, 2025, meeting minutes, Lisa Van 

Laanen seconded, motion carried 

2. OPEN SESSION 
• Kaaren Northrop asked if the Pedestrian signage needs to be in the road. They are getting hit and she is 

worried someone may get hurt. Megan Sawyer said the Village could take them off of the highway and see if 
we receive complaints.  

• Kaaren said she was surprised to see the PPW Crew watering the trees this morning, since we got a bunch of 
rain last night. Megan Sawyer said the Village will be purchasing a soil probe, to see when the trees need to 
be watered.  

• Lisa Van Laanen said the grass between her house and the Bird Trail is growing very tall and there is a dead 
tree that needs to be cut. Megan said they will have to see where the tree is located and see if they can cut it. 
Kaaren asked who is responsible for cutting dead trees in the ROW. Megan answered the Village is 
responsible. If it is on private property we contact the property owner.  

3. PPW Report 
• Megan Sawyer reviewed the Parks and Public Works report.  

o They picked up the flowers for the flower beds, and they are weeding the beds for this years plantings.  
o They have no seasonal staff this year, so they are doing their best to keep up with things. They will be 

checking the bathrooms everyday, but they may have to transition to grooming the beach every other day 
based on staffing. Kaaren Northrop asked if they only had three workers this year. Megan said yes, we put 
out Pulse Advertisements, Indeed, and put the posting on Door County Jobs. We have been advertising the 
positions since March. Megan added that we have talked about having ahnapee hill take over cleaning the 
Peg Egan, and then possibly having Marina Staff take care of cleaning the beach bathrooms. Kaaren 
suggested hiring Haberli or another lawn mowing company. Megan said they have talked about that for 
some different Village properties, to alleviate things for the PPW Staff.  

4. Correspondence 
• No correspondence was submitted.  

 
5. Review of Harbor View Park Redesign Walk Through 



Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4 
 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The Parks and Public Works Committee has scheduled the Harbor View 
Park Redesign walk thru for Tuesday, June 3rd, 2025, starting at 1:30 PM. This agenda item will allow the 
committee members to discuss their take aways from the walk thru and potential next steps. 

• Ken Mathys said he would like to explore the elevation and the slopes of lawn one and lawn two. He would like 
to know if it was possible to flatten the slope. He asked if maybe he and Megan could schedule a call with TGDA. 
Kaaren Northrop said it would be worth clarifying. Lisa Van Laanen said she didn’t realize how much room the 
Village had going toward Plum Bottom, so she was thinking that they could extend the switchbacks to make it 
longer, so the elevation was not so dramatic.  

 
6. STH 42 Project 
 a. Update on speed limit signs in TAP section 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The signs were updated the week of April 28th, on the inbound route 
into the Village so the east side of the roadway in the south section and the west side of the roadway in the 
north section. From our request both lanes should have been reduced to 30 MPH on both sides of the 
roadway within the requested limits. We reached out to WisDOT after the last meeting for clarification, and 
they confirmed both lanes should have been changed. 

As of Friday, May 30th, the signs still had not been updated. I wrote the WisDOT an email on Monday, 
June 2nd asking for an update on timing and the WisDOT believed the signs had been updated. I resubmitted 
our request paperwork pointing out the exact signs that had not been updated and am currently waiting on an 
update, which I hope to have to share at the June 4th meeting. 

• Kaaren said that there is a 30 mile per hour sign north of Harbor Heights Road. Megan Sawyer said they had 
to do some adjustments before the speed limit sign. Mike Simon stated that the Village allowed the DOT to 
choose where the speed limit reduction approaching sign went. Megan added that the inbound has been 
changed but the outbound signs have not been changed.  

 
b. Project update 
• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: There are still remaining issues with the restoration areas in both the 

TAP & the Core project sections.  
Advance has indicated that they will be hiring a landscape contractor to complete the restoration of the 

terrace areas in the TAP section. We have reached out to them multiple times for an update but have not 
heard back. A representative from Vinton was back in the area last week, as the Core restoration areas are 
not looking any different from prior to the subcontractor coming back to address the areas. Vinton has 
worked with their subcontractor who will be back in the Village this week to “slit” seed the bad areas.  

Vinton worked with Bodart to address the streetlight outage at the intersection of CTH G and STH 42, 
which has now been completed along with the rotation of the control boxes on the RRFBs.  

The tree planting has now been completed besides the excess trees that were ordered. Some of the excess 
trees will be planted along Orchard Road (which was originally identified in the landscape plans) two will be 
planted at the Bertschinger Center and the remainder will be planted along the driveway entrances of the 
Village View parking lot. The wooden stakes with green flags have been placed in these areas if the 
committee would like to review the specific locations.  

Cody has sourced all of the plant material for the planting beds and picked up the first round of plant 
materials on Monday, June 2nd. We expect to start planting this week, if anyone is willing to assist. 

• Megan Sawyer believes it is time to start talking about repercussions to light a fire under the Highway 42 
Contractors. Kaaren Northrop said that when she walks the North section of the project the grass looks 
horrible. She asked what was planted there? Megan answered that No Mow fescue and an annual rye was 
planted. Kaaren Northrop said it is full of weeks, and it looks horrific. She asked if it was possible to have a 
professional landscaping come in and fix it. Megan said that the Village will need to stay on top of this issue 
and have further conversations.  

• Kaaren Northrop thought that the extra trees would be going in the center of the driveways at Village View. 
Megan Sawyer stated that when staff talked with Tom Wolfe, he suggested that an Evergreen goes in the 
middle and not the London Plane Trees. Kaaren said she would rather the trees be planted in a cluster. Lisa 
Van Laanen said she thinks that a tree needs to be planted on the other side of Mezzanine in the Public land 
because that is a very messy area. The Village needs to follow up with Mezzanine regarding them needing to 
clean up their mess on Village Lands. They were also supposed to cover their garbage’s, Kaaren added that 
these were all conditions the PPW put on them three years ago, and the Village should start fining them.  



Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4 
 

• Ken Mathys thought the Highway corridor was supposed to have resting areas with benches and garbage 
cans. Megan Sawyer said that the Village did not want to acquire any additional property, so they are working 
with individual property owners to have a bench spot put on their property. She stated that rest areas are still 
apart of the plan, but the PPW Crew is working this and with them being short staffed this project will have to 
resume later in the year. Ken Mathys asked if the benches were being put where they were mapped. Megan 
said that the Village needs willing property owners since we are not purchasing an easement for the benches.  

 
7. Update on Peg Egan Gathering Area Design  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: For the past couple of months, the committee has reviewed and 
discussed a landscape design concept for the Peg Egan gathering area.  

As reported at the last meeting, Ken Mathys has recached out to Door Landscape to refine the seat wall 
concept based on previous discussion. Please see the updated idea attached that Ken can review. Also, Ken 
shared the painted rendering of the gathering area (below) that he worked with a local artist on developing at 
the last meeting.  

Ken has reached out and request that a sign be put together for display at Village Peg Egan events during 
the summer. This is something staff will work with Ken on. An estimated cost for the sign is approximately 
$250.  

Also, a new “donation/volunteer” card was developed this year for distribution at the Peg Egan Sunset 
Concert Series event. We specified an option to contribute to “venue beautification” on the donation card 
and the sign will be used as a tool during events to review the plans with those interested.  

Additionally, once final project costs have been determined, the intention is to file a CIF grant with the 
Door County Community Foundation for the project. 

• Ken Mathys reported that he is working with a sign person out of Green Bay. He suggested having a sign at 
each entrance would be helpful. He added that Kirsten from Door Landscape had another idea of stacking the 
wall. Lisa Van Laanen said she likes the look of the stacked stone better. She said it looks more natural, and 
she believes the maintenance would be less. Rick Kohler asked if the stone used for the wall would be 
Niagara Stone. He stated that stacking stone could be very costly, so it would be nice to see a cost difference 
between having a concrete wall versus a stacked wall. Ken Mathys said it would be worth getting a quote. 
Kaaren Northrop prefers the smooth concrete wall. She said she wouldn’t be against the stacked wall if it 
would be more cost effective. She added that if the Committee chooses the stacked wall, they need to keep in 
mind to have a smoother top for people to sit down since the top of the wall is supposed to be used as seating. 
Ken Mathys said that he thinks they have done all they can on this project until the fall. In the fall they could 
go for bids to get the overall cost and file for the CIF Grant. Lisa said it would also be nice to see how much 
we receive from donations as well. Megan Sawyer stated they are looking to possibly start working in the 
Spring of 2026 and total restoration needs to be completed by the second week of June.  

• Ken Mathys motioned to spend up to 600 dollars on two signs for the Peg Egan Gathering area this 
summer, Kaaren Northrop seconded, motion carried.  

 
8. Beach break wall Repair  

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The agreement with Stantec for the final design, permitting, and 
bidding for the beach break wall project has been executed.  

John Heller, Cody, and I had a meeting with the representative from Stantec to review the project plans 
and make sure we are all on the same page for the plans. The edge of the break wall structure was specifically 
discussed, and the plans will have a smooth edge (concrete or wood rail) so that there is no direct exposure to 
the steel sheeting to people sitting/standing on the edge of the wall.  

As reported at the last meeting, we did apply for an exception to the June 15th in water work restriction 
with the WI DNR, however, we were unsuccessful in receiving an exception. I shared this information with 
Stantec and indicated to them that we want the project completed ASAP. No schedule has been formalized to 
date. 

• Kaaren Northrop asked if it is likely this will start soon? Megan Sawyer answered that it is all up to the 
contractor’s schedules. It could be mid to late summer, but there is also a possibility work could start in the 
fall.  

 
9. Review of Parks and Public Works Priority List 

• Megan Sawyer reviewed the Parks and Public Works Priority List with the Committee.  



Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4 
 

o Go through Bird View Trail Extension Phase 1 at next meeting – Capital Improvement List 
o Megan Sawyer said rather than putting an anticipated start date she would like the Committee to have 

there timeline to be listed as 5–20-year goals. Lisa Van Laanen said that there cannot be a lot of 
projects done in the next five years since the Village pretty tapped out.  

o Staff to take off Main Street Shops Road.  
o Add Beach Boardwalk 
o Add the Capital Planning to next months agenda.  
o Rick Kohler asked if staff needed anything that would make there work easier. Megan Sawyer 

suggested a GIS System specific to the Village of Egg Harbor. She is unsure of the cost, but she 
believes it would be helpful for inventorying everything in the Village. She will ask Cody if there is 
anything that needs to be updated at the Parks and Public Works shop.  

 
10. April & May 2025 Green Tier Report 

• Kaaren Northrop said that there is a lot of controversy around No Mow May. A lot of Village’s are no longer 
participating because it is harmful to the insects and pollinators. The Kress Pavilion also looks so bad. Kaaren 
stated that the Village needs to reassess public properties participating in the event. She added that there are 
other things the Village can do to show there support for insects and pollinators. Megan Sawyer said that with 
public properties participating in No Mow May adds more staff time to mowing, because they have to go over 
the grass several times rather than being able to do one pass. 

• Lisa Van Laanen said that around the Rodale Orchard she saw them spraying. Megan Sawyer said that they 
still spray the Orchard they just keep a couple of test plots to do research on.  

• Ken Mathys said that the Village needs to reassess our participation in No Mow May for next year.  
 
11. OPEN SESSION  

• Lisa Van Laanen asked if Megan will be here for the July meeting. Megan Sawyer stated that she could be, 
but didn’t know.   

12. Next Meeting Date, Time & Agenda Items 
• The next meeting is scheduled for July 2, 2025, at 8:00AM. 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT  
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn, Rick Kohler seconded, motion carried 
• The meeting adjourned at 9:31AM. 

 
The meeting minutes were completed by Madison Dietzen on June 5, 2025. Meeting minutes to be submitted for review 
and approval on July 2, 2025. 
 
Bold – Official Action 
 

 


